

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Good morning students. Some of you will be receiving yellow passes from our WASC visiting committee to participate in a student session today in the library during period 4. If you do get a pass, please report directly to the library after lunch. Names of students who attend will be sent out to teachers so attendance can be corrected.

Library Availability this week:

Wednesday:

The library will open today only during periods 2 and 4 due to WASC meetings.

Students and teachers, we welcome you to join our upcoming Halloween costume contest that will be next week Monday, October 31st in the cafeteria. We will be sending out online sign up forms to your emails soon. So be on the lookout. Deadline to fill out the forms are Saturday October 29th

Attention students: For PLC request: please remind your parent/guardian to call the Attendance Office the day PRIOR or 1st thing in the morning for PLC request. No last minute PLCs! If you are sick, please go to the HEALTH ROOM.

Are you a senior who is interested in and eligible for the HIDOE Sea of Biliteracy? Please email Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us), and she will forward a video tutorial that will guide you through the application process. It was created by Waipahu HS teacher Will Smith, and is being shared with his permission.

Lahainaluna High School Picture-Retake Day! Thursday, November 3rd 11:30am to 12:30pm. Please make sure to use your personalized leaflet to make orders and adjustments before November 3rd. If you need your leaflet, Please see Ms. Quall in R202 for details

Aloha Seniors

Just a Reminder- Mass Senior Photo is @ 9:17am - 9:32am Thursday, November 3rd!

Sign Details:
Poster size is best
Please no Surf Boards
Bolder Lettering is better seen in photo...
Please make sure your signs are school appropriate!
For more information, please see or contact Ms. Quall at luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us

National Honor Society applications are now available for eligible students. Please see Mr. 'Akahi during non-class hours to pick up an application or to get more information. All completed applications are due no later than this Friday October 28th at 2:00 pm.

Aloha students, Da Luna Store is having a Halloween Sale at AA102. We're selling Halloween themed Mason Jars for \$12 and themed Mugs for \$15. We're open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during recess and lunch. It lasts throughout the whole month of October, so we hope to see you there!

Da Luna Store also wants to inform you we have our Lahainaluna hoodies back in stock. It comes in gray, red, and black. They're \$30 each, so stop by at AA102 to check them out! Again we're open during recess and lunch on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday.

Attention sophomores. Class shirts will be sold this week for \$15 until all shirts are gone. Purchases made starting THIS week will be entered into the raffle once. Make your purchase before school or during recess and lunch in the chorus room, cash only. More information is on our class instagram page at @lunasco.2025. Mahalo! Congratulations to Victor Hernandez who is our week one winner! Victor can come to Kumu Eva's room (chorus room) to claim his gift card.

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha Club members: we will be having a meeting TODAY Wednesday 10/26. We will hear from the Lifesaver's Club and start preparing for Trunk-or-Treat this Sunday 10/30. Looking forward to seeing you here!

Bible Club: Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at Kumu Eva's room (Chorus room) during the lunch period! Hope to see you there!

1st FFA Chapter Meeting

We are having a meeting this Thursday, October 27 @ lunch 11:56 to 12:38 PM, bring your lunch, meet in Mr. Ideoka's CLASSROOM PORTABLE 11, we will be electing officers and plan our activities for the year!

Anime club: Permission forms for this Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch. Be sure to indicate on the form whether or not you are cosplaying or not. The forms are due this Friday at Lunch. Please attend this Thursday's general meeting as a lot of things will be discussed. See you all there!

Hawaiiana Club: there will be practice on Thursday, from 6:45 pm to 8:15 pm in the cafeteria. You need to have your rides pick you up by 8:15 pm. Thank you.

SPORTS SHORTS

If any student is interested in playing for the women's or men's basketball team, please stop by Coach Rickard's classroom in P9 if they have questions. Tryouts for the girls is Monday 10/31 and for the boys is Monday 11/7. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Yogurt with Granola, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Salad, Cucumber, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kalena Abrew, Chealsea Acio, Jimson-Taj Acio, Kristianne Acosta, Hoku Adachi, Mobihema Adovas.